



Kimberly McClain Murphy, CSP, MS

Safety and Health Specialist

Bridgeport, WV kmurphy@benchmarkpllc.com

Biography

Kim has extensive experience in training, safety and health program development, and workplace assessment. Her diverse experience in conducting safety audits, industrial hygiene surveys, and training needs affords her the ability to recommend practical and feasible controls to enhance worker safety and health. Her 24 years in higher education provides a solid foundation for training development; thereby, meeting and exceeding client needs. These skills have been honed through workplace training in manufacturing, construction, utility, union, and healthcare facilities. She also develops and delivers customized training modules to meet the site-specific needs of clients.

Education

- MS West Virginia University, 1990
- BS Fairmont State College, 1981

Certification / Licensures

- Certified Safety Professional
- HazWoper Train the Trainer
- OSHA 3015 Excavation, Trenching, and Soil Mechanics
- OSHA 521- Industrial Hygiene Trainer
- OSHA 2255 Ergonomics Trainer
- IADC Rig Pass
- OSHA Construction Outreach Trainer





Work Experience

- 2023 to Present Senior Safety Consultant Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2017 to 2023 Safety and Health Specialist Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2015 to 2017 Senior Safety and Health Specialist MSES Consultants, Inc.
- 1991 to 2015 Program Coordinator and Professor Fairmont State University

